Stephen J. Puleo

From: Brent J. Libby

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 8:57 AM
To: Stephen J. Puleo

Subject: RE: Depot Street Apartments
Hi Steve,

We are all set with that turning radius as long as the curbs are tapered and not squared off we will be good to go.

Brent J. Libby, Chief
Windham Fire-Rescue

375 Gray Road

Windham, Maine 04062
207-892-1911 x2
bjlibby@windhammaine.us

From: Stephen J. Puleo <sjpuleo@windhammaine.us>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 8:39 AM

To: Brent J. Libby <bjlibby@windhammaine.us>
Subject: FW: Depot Street Apartments

Hi Brent,

The truck turning movement diagram is on the last page of the document; if that works for you, please
let me know.

Thanks for all your help!

1::5”“5 Regards,
@ Steve Puleo

Town Planner

Town of Windham = 8 School Road * Windham, ME 04062

Phone 207-894-5960 x6123 = Direct 207-777-1927

Mobile 207-712-1069 = Fax 207-892-1916

Email sjpuleo@windhammaine.us * Web www.windhammaine.us

NOTICE: Under Maine’s Freedom of Access (“Right to Know”) law, documents — including emails —in the possession of public
officials about town business are considered public records. This means if anyone asks to see it, we are required to provide it. There
are very few exceptions. We welcome citizen comments and want to hear from our constituents, but please keep in mind that what
you write in an email is not private and will be made available to any interested party.

From: Dustin Roma <dustin@dmroma.com>

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 4:46 PM

To: Stephen J. Puleo <sjpuleo@windhammaine.us>
Subject: Depot Street Apartments

Hi Steve,



